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Mr. Mike Powers 
SMART Local 265 
205 Alexandra Way 
Carol Stream, Illinois 60188 

Dear Mr. Powers: 

Re: September 3, 2024 FOIA Request 

I am pleased to help you with your September 3, 2024 Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA"). The Village of 
Bensenville received your request on September 3, 2024. You requested copies of the items indicated below: 

"Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting copies of issued and/or applications for Building Permits, 
identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial and new residential construction work. 

The information requested shall specifically reference your records for the month of August 2024. 

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is more 
convenient for you. 

This FOIA is f or private use. If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your 
extension request" 

After a search of Village files, the following information was found responsive to your request: 

1) Village of Bensenville Permits Issued in August 2024. (3 pgs.) 

These are all the records found responsive to your request. 

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns in connection with this response. 

Williamsen 
Fr om of Information Officer 
Vi age of Bensenville 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mike Powers <mpowers@smart265.org> 
Tuesday, September 3, 2024 9:24 AM 
Mike Powers 
FOIA Request (General Permits August 2024) 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. 

Attention FOIA Officer, 

Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting copies of issued and/or applications for Building Permits, 
identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial and new residential construction work. 

The information requested shall specifically reference your records for the month of August 2024. 

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is 
more convenient for you. 

This FOIA is for private use. If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your 
extension request. 

Thank you for your cooperation and public service. 

Respectfully, 

Mike Powers 
Director of Organizing 
SMART Local 265 
205 Alexandra Way 
Carol Stream, IL. 60188 
Office:630-668-011 o 
Cell:630-204-0620 
Fax: 630-668-0932 
email: mpowers_@smart265.org 

SMOHIT Helpline: Available 24/7 at 8..22:_884-6227 to members and their families throughout the United 
States and Canada. Free, confidential, voluntary. 
When to call? Call for just about anything that gets in the way of you being your best self. 
911 for all medical emergencies 
9_8..8 Suicide and Crisis Lifeline 
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PROJ DESCR LINE 2 STATUS LOCATION TOWN-CITY APPLIC DATE 
INTERIOR DEMO ACTIVE 1019 SOUTH ENTRY DRIVE BENSENVILLE 08/01/2024 
GARBAGE FENCE ENCLOSURE ACTIVE 1108 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 08/01/2024 
PERGOLA ACTIVE 100 EAST GEORGE STREET BENSENVILLE 08/02/2024 
SEALCOATING, PATCHING & STRIPING ACTIVE 219 WEST MAIN STREET BENSENVILLE 08/02/2024 
R/R STOOP ACTIVE 247 NORTH MOHAWK DRIVE BENSENVILLE 08/02/2024 

ACTIVE 101 WEST MAIN STREET BENSENVILLE 08/02/2024 
FENCE ACTIVE 220 BLACKHAWK TERRACE BENSENVILLE 08/02/2024 
SOLAR PANEL ACTIVE 147 NORTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE 08/05/2024 
INTERIOR ALTERATON ACTIVE 920 WEST HILLSIDE DRIVE BENSENVILLE 08/05/2024 
R/R DRIVEWAY ACTIVE 430 BARRON STREET BENSENVILLE 08/05/2024 
RE-ROOF FINALED 451 SOUTH JUDSON STREET BENSENVILLE 08/05/2024 
NEW TRASH ENCLOSURE ACTIVE 545 SOUTH YORK ROAD 100 BENSENVILLE 08/05/2024 
STORM SEWER REPAIR ACTIVE 300 BEELINE DRIVE BENSENVILLE 08/06/2024 
REMODELING ACTIVE 264 SOUTH CENTER STREET BENSENVILLE 08/06/2024 
CONCRETE/ PERGOLA ACTIVE 317 EAST CREST AVENUE BENSENVILLE 08/06/2024 
R/R PARKING LOT ACTIVE 139 WEST FOSTER AVENUE BENSENVILLE 08/06/2024 
ASPHALT WORK ACTIVE 489 NORTH THOMAS DRIVE BENSENVILLE 08/06/2024 
REMODELING ACTIVE 630 NORTH IL ROUTE 83 BENSENVILLE 08/06/2024 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 216 SOUTH ROSE STREET BENSENVILLE 08/07/2024 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 218 NORTH POPPY LANE BENSENVILLE 08/07/2024 
WATER METER FINALED 752 EAST GEORGE STREET BENSENVILLE 08/07/2024 
DRAIN TILE, BATTERY BACKUP ACTIVE 196 BARRON STREET BENSENVILLE 08/08/2024 
PATIO, SIDEWALK ACTIVE 1009 BROOKWOOD STREET BENSENVILLE 08/08/2024 
NEW OFFICE ACTIVE 740 COUNTY LINE ROAD BENSENVILLE 08/09/2024 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 268 SOUTH CENTER STREET BENSENVILLE 08/09/2024 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 402 EAST VIRGINIA STREET BENSENVILLE 08/09/2024 
CONCRETE DRIVEWAY & PARKING PAD ACTIVE 216 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 08/09/2024 
ROOFTOP UNIT ACTIVE 1102 NORTH ELLIS STREET BENSENVILLE 08/09/2024 
FIRE SPRINKLER SYSTEM INSTALLATION STAFF REVIEW 220 EAST GEORGE STREET BENSENVILLE 08/09/2024 
DEMO OFFICE SPACE ACTIVE 656 COUNTY LINE ROAD BENSENVILLE 08/12/2024 
DECK AND BALCONY, PERGOLA, PATIO ACTIVE 224 NORTH PINE LANE BENSENVILLE 08/12/2024 
FENCE ACTIVE 105 EAST CREST AVENUE BENSENVILLE 08/12/2024 
ELECTRICAL WORK AND PLUMBING ACTIVE 810 EAGLE DRIVE BENSENVILLE 08/12/2024 



SEAL & STRIPE LOT ACTIVE 865SOUTHCHURCHROAD BENSENVILLE 08/13/2024 
SOLAR PANEL ACTIVE 115 EAST PINE AVENUE BENSENVILLE 08/13/2024 
SOLAR PANEL ACTIVE 111 EAST PINE AVENUE BENSENVILLE 08/13/2024 
RE-ROOF HOUSE & GARAGE ACTIVE 877 SOUTH JOHN STREET BENSENVILLE 08/14/2024 
NEW STORAGE SHED ACTIVE 240 WEST FOSTER AVENUE BENSENVILLE 08/14/2024 
R/R FENCE ACTIVE 1109 GREEN VALLEY 08/14/2024 
PATIO ACTIVE 308 SOUTH CHURCH ROAD BENSENVILLE 08/14/2024 
FENCE ACTIVE 435 SOUTH WALNUT STREET BENSENVILLE 08/14/2024 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 511 NORTH MARSHALL ROAD BENSENVILLE 08/15/2024 
SOLAR PANEL ACTIVE 234 NORTH MARSHALL ROAD BENSENVILLE 08/15/2024 
ASPHALT PAD ACTIVE 727 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 08/15/2024 
ADDING WINDOWS ACTIVE 600 EAGLE DRIVE BENSENVILLE 08/15/2024 
SOLAR PANEL ACTIVE 340 SOUTH PARK STREET BENSENVILLE 08/15/2024 
RE-ROOF, SIDING ACTIVE 430 SOUTH MASON STREET BENSENVILLE 08/16/2024 
FIRE ALARM ACTIVE 1084 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 6 BENSENVILLE 08/16/2024 
MONUMENT SIGN ACTIVE 2 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 08/19/2024 
BURGLAR ALARM INSTALLATION STAFF REVIEW 1203 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE 08/20/2024 
HOME ADDITION STAFF REVIEW 432 SOUTH ROSE STREET BENSENVILLE 08/20/2024 
R/R DRIVEWAY STAFF REVIEW 153 SOUTH FRANZEN STREET BENSENVILLE 08/20/2024 
SOLAR PANEL ACTIVE 1216 WEST HILLSIDE DRIVE BENSENVILLE 08/20/2024 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 328SOUTHCHURCHROAD BENSENVILLE 08/20/2024 

CANCELLED 12 SOUTH CENTER STREET BENSENVILLE 08/21/2024 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 804 WEST SECOND COURT BENSENVILLE 08/21/2024 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 338 SOUTH CHURCH ROAD BENSENVILLE 08/21/2024 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 327 HAWTHORNE 08/21/2024 
R/R ROOF ACTIVE 408 BRIAR LANE BENSENVILLE 08/22/2024 
OPEN WALL STAFF REVIEW 457 SOUTH CHURCH ROAD BENSENVILLE 08/22/2024 
DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE STAFF REVIEW 684 COUNTY LINE ROAD BENSENVILLE 08/22/2024 

REQUEST FOR ZONING VERIFICATION LETTER ACTIVE 220 NORTH YORK ROAD 1 BENSENVILLE 08/22/2024 
DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE STAFF REVIEW 700 COUNTY LINE ROAD BENSENVILLE 08/22/2024 

LINER INSTALL - SANITARY CLEANOUT STAFF REVIEW 341 NORTH MARSHALL ROAD BENSENVILLE 08/22/2024 
SOLAR PANEL ACTIVE 303 NORTH PINE LANE BENSENVILLE 08/23/2024 
R/R GARAGE ACTIVE 324 WEST MC LEAN AVENUE BENSENVILLE 08/23/2024 
CRACKSEAL - SEALCOATING & LOT MARKING ACTIVE 811 EAGLE DRIVE BENSENVILLE 08/26/2024 



R/R DECK ACTIVE 501 WEST GROVE AVENUE BENSENVILLE 08/26/2024 

DRIVEWAY, FRONT & REAR STEPS, GARAGE FLOOR AND FOOTING ACTIVE 907 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 08/26/2024 

RTU ACTIVE 625 NORTH THOMAS DRIVE BENSENVILLE 08/26/2024 

RE-ROOF, FENCE, R/R CONCRETE ACTIVE 1114 WEST TWIN OAKS STREET BENSENVILLE 08/26/2024 

FENCE ACTIVE 1106 WEST MEDINAH STREET BENSENVILLE 08/27/2024 

PATCH ON PARKING LOT ACTIVE 740 NORTH THOMAS DRIVE BENSENVILLE 08/27/2024 
PAVING ACTIVE 884 COUNTY LINE ROAD BENSENVILLE 08/27/2024 

ACTIVE 185 MASSEL COURT BENSENVILLE 08/28/2024 

DEMO OF DRIVING RANGE BUILDING ACTIVE 500 WEST JEFFERSON STREET B BENSENVILLE 08/28/2024 

R/R DRIVEWAY,WALKS AND PATIO ACTIVE 750 SOUTH CENTER STREET BENSENVILLE 08/29/2024 
WALL SIGN ACTIVE 601 FRONTIER WAY BENSENVILLE 08/29/2024 

R/R FIRE HYDRANT ACTIVE 516 NORTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 08/29/2024 
SEALCATING & RESTRIPE PARKING LOT ACTIVE 192 SOUTH CENTER STREET BENSENVILLE 08/29/2024 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 200 RED OAK STREET BENSENVILLE 08/29/2024 

ACTIVE 1220 WEST MARK STREET BENSENVILLE 08/29/2024 
SHED ACTIVE 912 WEST HILLSIDE DRIVE BENSENVILLE 08/29/2024 

10 CHARGERS - 200 AMP PANEL STAFF REVIEW 1401 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE 08/29/2024 
R/R FENCE STAFF REVIEW 807 SOUTH DENNIS DRIVE BENSENVILLE 08/29/2024 
FIRE ALARM ACTIVE 900 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE BENSENVILLE 08/30/2024 

R/R ROOF ACTIVE 228 SOUTH CENTER STREET BENSENVILLE 08/30/2024 
R/R ROOF STAFF REVIEW 449 SOUTH MASON STREET BENSENVILLE 08/30/2024 
SOLAR PANEL ACTIVE 1010 WEST FOSTER AVENUE BENSENVILLE 08/30/2024 
SOLAR PANEL ACTIVE 1120 NORTH ELLIS STREET BENSENVILLE 08/30/2024 

ACTIVE 250 NORTH MOHAWK DRIVE BENSENVILLE 08/30/2024 
ELEVATOR ACTIVE 133 WEST GRAND AVENUE BENSENVILLE 08/30/2024 
INSTALL ELECTRICAL UPGRADES STAFF REVIEW 730 BIRGINAL DRIVE BENSENVILLE 08/30/2024 

FIRE ALARM SYSTEM INSTALLATION STAFF REVIEW 238 SOUTH PARK STREET BENSENVILLE 08/30/2024 


